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A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the 

Indiana State Department of 

Health in accordance with 42 CFR 

483.470(j).

Survey Date:  12/30/11

Facility Number:  000865

Provider Number:  15G349

AIM Number:  100244090

Surveyor:  Amy Kelley, Life Safety 

Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, 

Pathfinders Services Inc. was 

found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 

483.470(j), Life Safety from Fire 

and the 2000 edition of the 

National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing 

Residential Board and Care 

Occupancies.

The one story facility with a 

basement was not sprinklered.  

The facility has a fire alarm system 

K0000  

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Any defiencystatement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that

other safegaurds provide sufficient protection to the patients. (see instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days

following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14

days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to 

continued program participation.
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with smoke detection on all levels  

including the corridors, sleeping 

rooms and common living areas.  

The facility has a capacity of 6 and 

had a census of 6 at the time of 

this survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation 

Difficulty Score (E-Score) using 

NFPA 101A, Alternative 

Approaches to Life Safety, Chapter 

6, rated the facility Prompt with an 

E-Score of 0.7.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life Safety 

Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor on 01/03/12.

The facility was found not in compliance with the 

aforementioned requirements as evidenced by:

KS150 New draperies, curtains, and other similar 

loosely hanging furnishings and decorations in 

board and care facilities are in accordance 

with provisions of 10.3.1.     32.7.5.1, 33.7.5.1

 

Based on interview and 

observation, the facility failed to 

ensure new draperies and curtains 

in 4 of 12 rooms were flame 

resistant.  LSC Section 10.3.1 

requires draperies, curtains, and 

other similar loosely hanging 

furnishings and decorations shall 

be flame resistant as 

demonstrated by testing in 

KS150 W150 Fire retardant spray to treat 

all appropriate curtain materials 

will be applied to all curtains in 

the home by 1-29-12. All other 

curtains in all group homes are 

being checked and those not in 

compliance with being flame 

resistant will be removed or 

treated with fire retardant spray to 

ensure compliance. Any new 

curtains bought for any group 

home in the future will be treated 

or checked to make sure they are 

01/29/2012  12:00:00AM
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accordance with NFPA 701, 

Standard Method of Fire Tests for 

Flame Propagation of Textiles and 

Films.  This deficient practice 

could affect any number of clients.

Finding include:

Based on observations with the 

Community Support Coordinator 

and the Assistant House Manager 

on 12/30/11 from 2:40 p.m. to 

2:45 p.m., new curtains were hung 

at the window in the living room, 

family room, southeast corner 

bedroom and the southwest 

corner bedroom.  Additionally, 

curtains were hung at the closet in 

the southwest corner bedroom.  

Based on an interview with the 

Community Support Coordinator 

at the time of observations, 

documentation could not be 

provided to indicate the flame 

resistance of the curtains.  

in compliance with being fire 

resistant. This will be monitored 

by the Community Supports 

Coordinator.
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